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From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> 
Sent: 	 Sunday, July 1, 2012 7:30 AM 
To: 	 'millscd@state.gov' 

Subject: 	 Re: AHOY! Checking in... 

Sounds right--I'll get geared up! 

	Original Message 	 
From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]  
Sent: Sunday, July 01, 2012 07:10 AM 
To: H 

Subject: Re: AHOY! Checking in... 

My list includes: 

Gov to Gov Funding Guidance Memo (and HHS anxiety) 

QDDR leg 

Ford/Satterfield Iraq roundup 

HAK-related cony 

Yale cony 

Kenya (several items) 

Closing out ambos list 

Hearing about trip, particularly Geneva 

Toner replacement cony 

Cony w/BRL re CF 

AMS article impact 

	Original Message ---- 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Sunday, July 01, 2012 06:53 AM 

To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: Re: AHOY! Checking in... 

Yes to both time and power. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]  

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05794941 Date: 01/29/2016 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05794941 Date: 01/29/2016 

Sent: Sunday, July 01 2012 06:41 AM 
To: H; cheryl.mill 	 <cheryl.mills 
Subject: Re: AHOY! Checking in... 

Yes! 

In Jamaica and looking forward. To catching up. 

We are an hour behind so 9am your time would be ideal if that works for you - do you have power? 

Cdm 

	Original Message 	 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Sunday, July 01, 2012 06:24 AM 
To: 'cheryl.mills 	 <cheryl.mills 
Subject: AHOY! Checking in... 

• Mills, Cheryl D 

I have lost track of where you are but would love to catch up. I'm in DC all day. Is there a time we could talk? 
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